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Chantel Nowegijick

From: Don Rusnak
Sent: June 6, 2023 9:49 AM
To: Liberty Gorman
Cc: Chantel Nowegijick; Colette Shwetz; Cheryl Suggashie; Heather Baillie
Subject: RE: Community Justice Coordinator - Teah Buffalo 

Hello Liberty, 
 
Yes, these dates work. 
 
Don 
 

 

Don Rusnak LL.B  
Director, Legal and Court Services 

Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation

w: 807.622.1413 tf: 1.800.465.5581 
m: 807.631.3925 e: drusnak@nanlegal.on.ca 
a:  138 Mission Road, Suite B 
     Fort William First Nation, P7J 1K6 
 
 

 
Privacy, Confidentiality, Privilege: This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments,contains 
confidential information that may be legally privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  It is intended 
only for the use of the recipient(s) to whom it is addressed.  Any disclosure, review, copying, other distribution of the 
contents of this communication or taking any action on its contents by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly 
prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and 
permanently delete the copy you have received.  Miigwetch. 
 

From: Liberty Gorman <lgorman@nanlegal.on.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 9:37 AM 
To: Don Rusnak <drusnak@nanlegal.on.ca> 
Cc: Chantel Nowegijick <cnowegijick@nanlegal.on.ca>; Colette Shwetz <cshwetz@nanlegal.on.ca> 
Subject: RE: Community Justice Coordinator - Teah Buffalo  
 
Good morning, Don,  
 
Please let me know if these dates are sufficient for Teah to come to Thunder Bay so we can book the travel 
arrangements. 
 
Thanks  
 
 

From: Liberty Gorman  
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 10:18 AM 
To: Don Rusnak <drusnak@nanlegal.on.ca> 
Cc: Chantel Nowegijick <cnowegijick@nanlegal.on.ca>; Colette Shwetz <cshwetz@nanlegal.on.ca> 
Subject: Community Justice Coordinator - Teah Buffalo  
 
Good Morning,  
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I have received Teah’s signed contract and I have CC’d Chantel on the email. Teah Buffalo can come to 
Thunder Bay from Timmins, on June 12th for orientation / training (June 12 – Travel Day, June 13-14 Orientation 
/ Training, & June 15 – Travel Day). Once confirmed, please let Chantel know so she can start booking travel 
and hotel for her.  
 
Thanks,  
 
Liberty Gorman,  
HR - Recruitment Coordinator  

  
Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation 
1805 Arthur St. E, 
Thunder Bay, ON 
P7E 5E6 
Phone: 807-633-0529 
Email: lgorman@nanlegal.on.ca 
Website: nanlegal.on.ca 
  
Confidentiality/Privacy Statement: 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and 
is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. 
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you 
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this 
information is strictly prohibited 
 


